

Cedar Island Elementary PTO  
Meeting Minutes  
Thursday, November 8, 2018

---

**6:30 - 8:00PM**

**Cedar Island PTO Meeting**

**Welcome & Introductions**

6 parents, 3 staff

**Reports**

Principal's Report

Dan Wald

November school improvement plan: 3 goals

1. math – bridges is the new math curriculum

Number corner: patterns in the problems, multiple ways to solve problems

Investigations: main component of the lesson

Workplaces: hands on manipulatives game format

2. reading – strategy is to use professional learning teams, study data and make decisions on how to support growth in reading for all children

3. school environment goal – new strategies (curriculum 2<sup>nd</sup> step to teach character development

Mind up will start in January as mini-lessons teaching children growth mindsets

Mindfulness – what to when you get stressed, feel anxious, etc

Working with Oakview November 14<sup>th</sup> K-2 to watch Madagascar, November 15<sup>th</sup> 3-5 to watch the play

New school board: Jessica Craig, Tanya Simons, Kelsey Dawson Walton (4 year term in January) Jackie Mosqueda-Jones (2 year term due to a resignation)

Still working on hiring a new superintendent

Teacher's Report

Skills Teacher

Volunteer Update

Barb Lindsay

Certificate from Feed My Starving Children

See the Thank you for conference catering

30 kids signed up for Bobcat Council

Treasurer's Report

Barb Lindsay

Fall book fair: will receive money from Scholastic \$2094

Deposit from open house food truck

Give to the max day: Taryn will review

---

---

## Old Business

Family Restaurant Night – Culver’s \$650 from October  
Portillo’s in November  
Raising Cane: January 14<sup>th</sup>

Book Fair – parents purchased \$960 from teacher’s wish bins  
Spring book fair: January 29<sup>th</sup>, 31<sup>st</sup>, February 6<sup>th</sup>  
Need to decide on date for ice cream social book fair

## New Business

- \*Butterbraids and cookie fundraiser – need some help on delivery day December 18<sup>th</sup>
- \*Turkey bingo – little light on volunteers in the kitchen and taking money for food
- \*Spiritwear – ordering online was simple, deadline for ordering is November 16<sup>th</sup>
- \*Service Project Funding approved – donated money to hospitality house
- \*Keep track of money needed for service project funding to add to the budget for next year
- \*PTO communications: Dan and Barb will discuss school messenger for Wednesday communications

The BEAT – coming out in December community education,  
Online registration Nov 26<sup>th</sup>, peachjar flyer will come out to sign up.  
January 8-10, January 14-18, 19 performance.  
Saturday 19<sup>th</sup> performance on 2pm on Osseo

\*Butterbraids – order sheets will go November 7<sup>th</sup> and return on November 27<sup>th</sup>.  
Delivery on December 18<sup>th</sup> looking for volunteers, more butterbraid options, less cookie dough

Adjournment

---

President: Taryn Kuebelbeck  
Vice President: Angie Passehl  
Secretary: Beth Burggraff  
Treasurer: Kari Jansen  
Asst. Treasurer: Lara Gilbert

**2018-2019 PTO Board**  
[cedarislandpto@gmail.com](mailto:cedarislandpto@gmail.com)

Facebook: CedarIslandPTO